Message

From: Jonathan Maresco [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=63D48756BE9A4F55A844673C79294350-JONATHAN MA]

Sent: 7/30/2020 7:28:27 PM

To: Mark Wier [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0d347ca3acf04b7f93a6f4a6f819664a-Mark Wier]; Jessica Weitz
{fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT})/cn=Recipients/cn=3b734e233bb34146a0105393feeedb06-Jessica Weil

Subject: RE: Quick check with you on a press question - time sensitive

Yes that’s right, Mark.

From: Mark Wier

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 7:25 PM

To: Jessica Weitz <jweitz@aclu.org>

Cc: Jonathan Maresco <jmaresco@aclu.org>

Subject: Re: Quick check with you on a press question - time sensitive

| don’t have the exact numbers at hand but | think she’s contributed less than half of the pledge to date. Jon, does that
sound right?

On Jul 30, 2020, at 6:56 PM, Jessica Weitz <jweitz@aclu.org> wrote:
Oh really? | didn’t know that. How much?

Jessica Herman Weitz
Pronouns: she, her, hers

Director of Artist Engagement

American Civil Liberties Union

125 Broad St., New York, NY 10004

m 646-319-5363 |0 212-549-2634 | jweitz@aclu.org
www.aclu.org

ACLU Ambassador Project

|

This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately advise the sender by reply email that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and
delete this email from your system.

On Jul 30, 2020, at 6:19 PM, Mark Wier <mwier@aclu.org> wrote:

it's not quite accurate. You could say that she “pledged” the full settlement to charity, but we've only received a portion of
the pledge to date...

Bt b pPLT / Def:___25
rom: Jessica Weitz
| Date: 04/11/2022
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 3:42 PM
e Judge: NUT AoM

To: Jonathan Maresco <jmaresco@aclu.org>
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Cc: Mark Wier <mwier@aclu.org>
Subject: Re: Quick check with you on a press question - time sensitive

Mark - is the donation language accurate?

Jessica Herman Weitz
Pronouns: she, her, hers

Director of Artist Engagement

American Civil Liberties Union

125 Broad St., New York, NY 10004

m 646-319-5363 | o 212-549-2634 | jweitz@aclu.org

www.aclu.org ﬁ ﬁ

ACLU Ambassador Project
]

From: Jonathan Maresco <jmaresco@aclu.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Jessica Weitz <jweitz@aclu.org>

Cc: Mark Wier <mwier@aclu.org>

Subject: RE: Quick check with you on a press question - time sensitive

Hi Jessica,

| hope you’re well, too.

| defer to Mark on how we want to answer this question. | cannot confirm the accuracy of the statement.
Thanks.

-Jon

From: Jessica Weitz

Sent: Thursday, july 30, 2020 1:06 PM

To: Jonathan Maresco <jmaresco@aclu.org>

Subject: Quick check with you on a press question - time sensitive

HiJon,

| hope you're doing ok. We have been approached by Reuters to comment on the libel trial in the UK between
J. Depp and Amber Heard. Based on their questions, we are planning to respond with the below, but can you
let me know if you're ok with it from a development perspective, for accuracy:

Amber Heard is an ACLU Ambassador for Women's Rights since 2018. While we typically do not share
information about our donors, because Amber shared the information publicly we can confirm that she
donated her full settlement to charity - 50% to the ACLU and 50% to another organization.
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Thank you!

Jessica

Jessica Herman Weilz
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